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PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

1
Under the previous On-Call contract from 2014 
for Architectural Services, how many task orders 
were issued and for what projects?

Two (2) on-call agreements were issued. PSA 069964 had 9 
task orders (see Attachment 1). PSA 069985 had 1 task order 
(see Attachment 2).

2
What specific upcoming projects does the port 
anticipate under this new On-Call contract?

It is not known at this time. There is no guarantee there will be 
work.

3
How many on-call agreements does the Port 
intend to offer?

Up to two (2) agreements.

4

Under Section C. Qualification Elements and 
Evaluation Criteria  No. 1, Bullet Point 2 asks to 
provide an organizational chart and to identify 
Key Back up personnel. Could you explain what is 
meant by Key Back Up Personnel? Is that 
referring to support staff (junior architects, etc.)?

"Key back up personnel" refers to replacements if someone on 
your proposed team is not available for a task order or is no 
longer working for your firm.
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